
 
 

        
       

         
           

        
     

                                  
                              

                             
                                

             
 

 

 
                            

 

 

 
 

    
  

       
 

 

 
 

 

From:	 Dierker, Carl 
To:	 Bill White 
Cc:	 Stanley, Elaine; Lombardo, Ginny; Eric Hines (ehines@lemessurier.com); Jay Borkland 

(jborkland@apexcos.com); gharper@apexcos.com; Alicia Barton; Christen Anton; Chet Myers 
(cmyers@apexcos.com); Jensen, LeAnn; Catri, Cindy; Davis, Gary (DCR) (gary.davis@state.ma.us); Owens, 
James T.; Williams, Ann; Marsh, Michael; Colarusso, Phil; Spalding, Curt; O"Neil, Kelsey 

Subject: RE: MHC - New Bedford South Terminal Arcfhaeo information 
Date: Friday, September 20, 2013 2:44:29 PM 

Excellent! I believe this was the last issue that needed to be worked through, so I anticipate EPA 
will be able to issue the modified Final Determination early next week. I’m hoping that Kelsey 
O’Neil has been able to make arrangements with someone in your office for publishing the public 
notice and translating the document, as per Cindy’s email of yesterday. If not, let’s be sure that 
connection is made so we’re prepared to issue. 

From: Bill White [mailto:bwhite@MassCEC.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 2:01 PM 
To: Dierker, Carl 
Cc: Stanley, Elaine; Lombardo, Ginny; Eric Hines (ehines@lemessurier.com); Jay Borkland 
(jborkland@apexcos.com); gharper@apexcos.com; Alicia Barton; Christen Anton; Chet Myers 
(cmyers@apexcos.com); Jensen, LeAnn; Catri, Cindy; Davis, Gary (DCR) (gary.davis@state.ma.us) 
Subject: RE: MHC - New Bedford South Terminal Arcfhaeo information 

Carl,
 

See attached. Ms. Brona Simon signed the last page of your EPA letter and stamped
 
“CONCURRENCE.”
 

Onward!
 

Bill
 

Bill White 
Director, Offshore Wind Sector Development 
Massachusetts Clean Energy Center 
55 Summer Street, 9th Floor, Boston, MA 02110 
(617) 315-9330 

www.masscec.com 

From: Dierker, Carl [mailto:Dierker.Carl@epa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 12:05 PM 
To: Bill White 
Cc: Stanley, Elaine; Lombardo, Ginny; Eric Hines (ehines@lemessurier.com); Jay Borkland 
(jborkland@apexcos.com); gharper@apexcos.com; Alicia Barton; Christen Anton; Chet Myers 
(cmyers@apexcos.com); Jensen, LeAnn; Catri, Cindy 
Subject: RE: MHC - New Bedford South Terminal Arcfhaeo information 
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Nice work by your team! 

From: Bill White [mailto:bwhite@MassCEC.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 11:35 AM 
To: Dierker, Carl; Stanley, Elaine; Lombardo, Ginny; Eric Hines (ehines@lemessurier.com); Jay Borkland 
(jborkland@apexcos.com); gharper@apexcos.com; Alicia Barton; Christen Anton; Chet Myers 
(cmyers@apexcos.com); Jensen, LeAnn; Catri, Cindy 
Subject: FW: MHC - New Bedford South Terminal Arcfhaeo information 

Good news! 

From: Gregory Harper [mailto:GHarper@apexcos.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 10:29 AM 
To: Bill White 
Cc: Eric Hines (ehines@lemessurier.com); Jay Borkland; Chet Myers; Gregory Dolan 
Subject: RE: MHC - New Bedford South Terminal Arcfhaeo information 

Hello Everyone, 

I just wanted to let you know that I just received a call from Ed Bell at MHC thanking me (Chet 
Myers and Greg Dolan) for providing him with “exactly what he needed so quickly”. He’s walking it 
over to Brona Simon’s office now. 

Thanks, 
Greg Harper 
Cultural Resource Specialist 

Gregory Harper 
Apex Companies, LLC 
The Quest Center 
1213 Purchase Street, Suite 206 
New Bedford, MA 02740 
M) 508-441-0999 

From: Bill White [mailto:bwhite@MassCEC.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 5:21 PM 
To: Dierker, Carl 
Cc: Stanley, Elaine; Lombardo, Ginny; Eric Hines (ehines@lemessurier.com); Jay Borkland; Gregory 
Harper; Alicia Barton; Christen Anton; Chet Myers; Jensen, LeAnn; Catri, Cindy 
Subject: Re: MHC - New Bedford South Terminal Meeting Today? 

Package delivered. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID 

"Dierker, Carl" <Dierker.Carl@epa.gov> wrote: 
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Thanks for the update. Glad to hear that you’re having productive discussions with Ed Bell on the 
NHPA issues. Let us know if there’s something we could do to help move this along. 

From: Bill White [mailto:bwhite@MassCEC.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 1:12 PM 
To: Dierker, Carl; Stanley, Elaine; Lombardo, Ginny 
Cc: Eric Hines (ehines@lemessurier.com); Jay Borkland (jborkland@apexcos.com); 
gharper@apexcos.com; Alicia Barton; Christen Anton; Chet Myers (cmyers@apexcos.com) 
Subject: RE: MHC - New Bedford South Terminal Meeting Today? 

Folks, 

Eric and I just talked with Ed Bell at MHC.  It does not appear that he has any concerns with the 
Lighthouse. He did have questions about potential impacts to the paleosols and whether the 
modifications described in the May 20,2013 letter to EPA had been surveyed for paleosols.  We 
informed him it had been and he was greatly relieved (his words).  He then asked for a GIS/satellite 
map showing the pre and post May 20 outlines of the project and the locations of the paleosols as 
well as a cover letter from Apex that the surveys are complete in all relevant areas. 

We are working on assembling that information so that I can hand deliver to Ed this afternoon. 

Will keep you posted. 

Thanks, 

Bill 

Bill White 
Director, Offshore Wind Sector Development 
Massachusetts Clean Energy Center 
55 Summer Street, 9th Floor, Boston, MA 02110 
(617) 315-9330 

www.masscec.com 

From: Bill White 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 12:12 PM 
To: 'edward.bell@state.ma.us' 
Cc: Dierker, Carl (Dierker.Carl@epa.gov); Stanley, Elaine (stanley.elainet@epa.gov); 
lombardo.ginny@epa.gov; Eric Hines (ehines@lemessurier.com); Jay Borkland 
(jborkland@apexcos.com); gharper@apexcos.com 
Subject: MHC - New Bedford South Terminal Meeting Today? 

Mr. Bell, 
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The receptionist at MHC suggested I contact you via email.  I’m following up a message from
Kwabena Kyei-Aboagye at USEPA in order to see if it is possible to schedule a meeting today
in order to brief you on the New Bedford Marine Commerce Terminal.  Dr. Eric Hines, senior
project engineer, Greg Harper, Cultural Resource Specialists at Apex, and a representative
from USEPA are available to come to your office at 220 Morrissey Blvd. this afternoon to
provide information and background on the requested modifications to the Terminal
construction. 

Please let us know if you have a window of availability this afternoon. 

Many thanks, 

Bill 

Bill White 
Director, Offshore Wind Sector Development 
Massachusetts Clean Energy Center 
55 Summer Street, 9th Floor, Boston, MA 02110 
(617) 315-9330 

www.masscec.com 

*********************** ATTACHMENT NOT DELIVERED ******************* 

This Email message contained an attachment named
image001.jpg

which may be a computer program. This attached computer program could
contain a computer virus which could cause harm to EPA's computers,
network, and data. The attachment has been deleted. 

This was done to limit the distribution of computer viruses introduced
into the EPA network. EPA is deleting all computer program attachments
sent from the Internet into the agency via Email. 

If the message sender is known and the attachment was legitimate, you
should contact the sender and request that they rename the file name
extension and resend the Email with the renamed attachment. After 
receiving the revised Email, containing the renamed attachment, you can
rename the file extension to its correct name. 

For further information, please contact the EPA Call Center at
(866) 411-4EPA (4372). The TDD number is (866) 489-4900. 
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contain a computer virus which could cause harm to EPA's computers,
network, and data. The attachment has been deleted. 

This was done to limit the distribution of computer viruses introduced
into the EPA network. EPA is deleting all computer program attachments
sent from the Internet into the agency via Email. 

If the message sender is known and the attachment was legitimate, you
should contact the sender and request that they rename the file name
extension and resend the Email with the renamed attachment. After 
receiving the revised Email, containing the renamed attachment, you can
rename the file extension to its correct name. 

For further information, please contact the EPA Call Center at
(866) 411-4EPA (4372). The TDD number is (866) 489-4900. 

*********************** ATTACHMENT NOT DELIVERED *********************** 

*********************** ATTACHMENT NOT DELIVERED ******************* 

This Email message contained an attachment named
image001.jpg

which may be a computer program. This attached computer program could
contain a computer virus which could cause harm to EPA's computers,
network, and data. The attachment has been deleted. 

This was done to limit the distribution of computer viruses introduced
into the EPA network. EPA is deleting all computer program attachments
sent from the Internet into the agency via Email. 

If the message sender is known and the attachment was legitimate, you
should contact the sender and request that they rename the file name
extension and resend the Email with the renamed attachment. After 
receiving the revised Email, containing the renamed attachment, you can
rename the file extension to its correct name. 

For further information, please contact the EPA Call Center at
(866) 411-4EPA (4372). The TDD number is (866) 489-4900. 
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